Nadeem Jan

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 26 November, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Nadeem Jan

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; KHAN, Faizan; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe
Subject: RE: [EXT] Dual Job

Categories: Yellow Category

Dear Nadeem,
Did he formally joined new job?
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 10:24 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Dual Job

Dear Mr. Waseem,

It has been reported that UCPO Mr. Syed Nurani has been appointed to the position of PST in Education
department,

He has concealed his new job status from the organization which fall under the Red line area and marked for
zero tolerance.

He is recommended for show cause letter followed by termination of employment.

In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC
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